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Tradewell, Becky

From: Godwin, Gigi

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 4.32 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Senate Draft Request for LRB 2094 - Food Processing Exemption from DATCP Rules
Importance: High

Hi Becky. Just passing this request along to you. Thanks, Gigi

Gigi Godwin, Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200

Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3561

Gigi.Gedwin@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 4:16 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Murphy, Michael

Subject: FW: LRB 2094 - Food Processing Exemption from DATCP Rules
Importance: High

Please Jacket a Senate Version of LRB 2094 for senate...2094 is the assembly Irb number. It will
get a new Senate LRB number

Thank you!

Rob Kovach

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Frank Lasee
608-266-3512

From: Murphy, Michael

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Kovach, Robert

Subject: LRB 2094 - Food Processing Exemption from DATCP Rules
Importance: High

Hello Rob,

1 am going over today to Assembly Clerk’s office with a jacketed version of this bill - it only has Rep. Jacque’s
and Sen. Lasee’s name on it.

We are hoping you may be able to expedite a like jacketed companion on this to your Clerk’s today. Any
questions let me know.

Thanks!
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OFFICE OF STATE REPRESENTATIVE

André Jacque
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P.O. Box 8953 « Madison, Wi 53708-8952
(608) 266-9870 » Fax: (608) 282-3602
Toll-Free: (888) 534-0002
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AN ACT to amend 97.20 (1) (b) of the statutes; relating to: licensing of plants

that process certain foods made with milk or milk products.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law prohibits a person from operating a dairy plant without a license
issued by the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP).
A dairy plant is a place where a dairy product is manufactured or processed for sale.
Currently, the definition of “dairy product” includes any commodity in which milk or
any milk product is a principal ingredient. Current law also authorizes DATCP to
promulgate rules for the operation of dairy plants, including standards for
equipment.

Under this bill, a place that manufactures or produces commodities that are
intended to be heated before being consumed and in which milk or any milk product
is a principal ingredient, and no other dairy products, must be licensed as a food
processing plant, rather than as a dairy plant. DATCP’s rules for food processing
plants, including standards for equipment, differ from those for dairy plants.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 97.20 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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BILL SECTION 1

97.20 (1) (b) “Dairy product” means milk or any product or by—product of milk,
or any commodity, intended to be consumed without first being heated, in which milk

or any milk product or by—product is a principal ingredient.

(END)




